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Permitting and Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>

10 Huntress Street 

Jack McInerny <Jack@atlantichardwoods.com> Wed, Nov 15, 2017 at 1:16 PM
To: Permitting and Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>

Hi Tori,

 

The walls that need to be repaired are highlighted in orange. We were planning on using ½” moisture resistant
drywall. The kitchen walls will then have a �le backsplash.

 

The 2nd floor walls were going to be paneled with ¾” t&g boards. Those walls were also stripped to be insulated.
(pink)

 

Thanks,

 

Jack McInerny

Atlan�c Hardwoods, Inc

1004 Congress Street

Portland, Maine 04102

207-773-9663

 

Portland, Maine. Yes!

Wood’s good here.

 

 

 

 

From: Permi�ng and Inspec�ons [mailto:buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov]  
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 2:35 PM 
To: Jack McInerny <Jack@atlantichardwoods.com> 
Subject: Re: General Building Permit Applica�on

 

Good afternoon, Jack,

tel:(207)%20773-9663
mailto:buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov
mailto:Jack@atlantichardwoods.com
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Please indicate on the drawings which walls are being repaired. The plan reviewer would like to know what kind of sheet
rock is being installed.

 

Also, your heating unit will need to be applied for separately (along with electrical and plumbing permits). I have attached
a copy of the application to this email.

 

Thank you,

Tori

 

On Wed, Nov 8, 2017 at 10:10 AM, Jack McInerny <Jack@atlantichardwoods.com> wrote:

Please see attached application and call with any questions and concerns.

 

Thanks!

 

Jack McInerny

Atlantic Hardwoods, Inc

1004 Congress Street

Portland, Maine 04102

207-773-9663

 

Portland, Maine. Yes!

Wood’s good here.

 

 

 

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about
government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be
advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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